
"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 
 

 
 
 
TO:  Honorable County Commissioners 
  Scott Arneson, County Administrator 
 
FROM:  Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. – Public Works Director / County Engineer 
 
RE:  07 October 2025 County Board Meeting – CONSENT AGENDA 

On-line Auction – Sale of Obsolete Items 
 
Date:  1 October 2025 
 
Public Works staff is requesting authorization to sell the following equipment and other items by auction 
on the Public Surplus website.   
 
The existing oil containment system consists of a 1000 gal tank and concrete containment vessel.  The 
concrete containment vessel is used for secondary containment.  This system was budgeted for 
replacement in the 2024 Capital Plan.  A new oil tank and concrete containment vessel has been 
purchased in 2025.   
 
 Items:  1000 gal oil tank and concrete containment vessel 
 
Unit #1803 is a Chevrolet Silverado double cab pickup truck and Unit #1104 is a Chevrolet 3500 crew cab.  
These vehicles were replaced as part of 2025 capital plan.  Staff is requesting to auction these items due 
to trade in values that are expected to be lower than what can be obtained via auction. 
 
 Items:  Unit #1803 2018 Chevrolet Silverado Double Cab Pickup 
   Unit #1104 2011 Chevrolet 3500 Crew Cab 
 

Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. 
Public Works Director – County Engineer 

 
2140 Pioneer Road 

Red Wing, MN 55066 
Office: (651) 385.3025 

 


